# First Baptist Church plans annual live nativity scene

Community News Editor

First Baptist Church on Highland Avenue plans to continue an annual Christmas tradition this year by presenting its 28th annual Outdoor Live Nativity Pageant.

The Pageant will be presented on the church lawn this Sunday

behind the scenes. The Pageant now," said Smith. itself will consist of six different scenes, each lasting about 20 minutes. Taped Christmas carols will provide the background music, and the Rev. Wendell Johnson, pastor of First Baptist Church, will provide the narration.

The Outdoor Live Nativity Pageant has been a tradition at

Smith also recalled how successful the Pageant has been each year, and how in past years, traffic had to be directed by police officers. However, in recent years, the audience number has decreased. Smith attributes the drop to urban renewal.

"I think (the lack of) city

SAVE

35¢

transportation, plus the removal of the residential area caused our attendance to drop," she said.

She said that during the 1960s, Highland Avenue and the surrounding area was mostly a residential area, along with some businesses and the Kate B. Reynolds Hospital across the street.

Because of the crowds coming to see the Pageant, it was originally presented on four consecutive nights. But, over the years, as the audience dwindled, so did the nightly presentations. This year will mark the fourth year that the Pageant has been presented on only two consecutive nights.

However, despite the drop in attendance, the Pageant is still considered a success, and Smith said that the congregation still enjoys doing it.

But an end to the tradition is possible because of the apparent lack of community interest and support. Other alternatives that have been considered include moving the Pageant inside the church, or having a singing Christmas tree. None of those possibilities have been ruled out, according to Smith.

Smith, on the other hand, though, would not like to see the tradition come to an end. "I would like to think that this will continue on," she said.

The Outdoor Live Nativity Pageant at First Baptist will be free and open to the public. The church is located at 700 Highland Avenue.

Open Christmas



Louise Smith has been director of the Outdoor Live Nativity Pageant since its first presentation 28 years ago.

Pictured (left to right) are Kendra Peay, Margie Bohannon, Keith Bohannon, and Kathy Peay rehearsing their roles in First Baptist Church's upcoming Outdoor Live Nativity Pageant.

and Monday, Dec. 22 and 23, from First Baptist for 28 years now, first 7-9 p.m., by members of the congregation and the church's Women's Progressive Club.

"We feel that we are giving a community service. After all that's Smith, director of the Pageant. "This is part of the outreach ministry of our church.

production by the church members. with over 60 participating in the Pageant itself, and over 50 working

being presented in 1963 by the Women's Progressive Club. And according to Smith, who has been the Pageant director since the beginning, there is at least one parwhat we want to do," said Louise ticipant of the very first Pageant, who is also in this year's presenta-

"When we had it in 1963, we The Pageant will be a massive used a live baby to make the picture for the paper. He was just about two or three months old, and he is in it. So, he's 28 year old

### Local gospel singer receives two awards

Ruby Cunningham Glaspy, a local artist of extensive experience and versatility, recently received two awards, one from the Durham Parks and Recreation Department. which sponsored the 1991 Durham Gospel Music Showcase, and the other from the City of Lexington Parks and Recreation Department.

Mrs. Glaspy sings Southern Gospel, Country Gospel, Black Gospel and Black Country. She has performed at the Walkertown Fall Festival, Madison Square Garden in New York City, Love the Arts Festival, City Stage in Greensboro, and the National Quartet Convention in Nashville, Tenn.

She was also a winner at the North Carolina State Fair Folk Festival in 1990.



**Ruby Cunningham Glaspy** 

#### A SCENTED CHRISTMAS

By Dawn Cusick

Years ago, people expressed the mood of Christmas by going to the woods and bringing into home and hearth the distinctive scents of evergreen, winter flowers, and special herbs and spices grown and saved for the occasion. Today you can recapture that nostalgic spirit, and share it throughout the season, with this treasury of over 100 festive projects. Take your pick from dozens of scented garlands, ornaments, swags, table centerpieces, mantelpieces, ornaments, topiaries, and wreaths, as well as more personal gift items such as potpourris, pomanders and sachets. The step-by-step in-



structions, beautifully illustrated with full-color photographs and closeup drawings, show you how to feature a variety of fragrant plants and other scents in your holiday decor. (There's even a section of recipes for the most irresistible Christmas treats.) This holiday season, make sure that the moment a person enters your home, the scent of Christmas will make the first and most lasting impression. 112 pages (all in color), 7 x 10.

#### TO ORDER

Send your name, address, zip code and \$9.95 plus \$1.50 postage

and handling to American Melody, 123 South Street, Oyster Bay, NY 11771.

NY residents add appropriate sales tax. Please print clearly. SAVE! Order two for \$18.90 plus \$1.90 postage and handling.

Eve Until 6:00pr Kroger) COOK'S WHOLE (14-18-LB. AVG.) 113 SIZE CALIFORNIA Navel Semi-Boneless Smoked Hams

YRIGHT 1991 THE KROGER CO ITEMS AND PRICES GOOD SUNDAY DEC THROUGH SATURDAY, DEC. 21, 1991 IN

## Low Prices. And More.

U.S. GRADE A Whole Listerine Whole Deli Kroger Natural **Imperial** Mouthwash Boneless Hams Fresh Turkeys BBQ Chicken Margarine Springdale 2% Cottonelle SuperVioist **Bathroom Tissue** Lowfat Milk Diet Coke or Cake Mix Sealtest Coca Cola Classic 18-18.25-oz. Whipping Cream 2-Liter GET ONE 4037 UNIVERSITY PARKWAY + 401 JONESTOWN RD. + 1925 SILAS CREEK PARKWAY + 3450 ROBINHOOD RD. + CLOVERDALE